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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 12:18 PM
To: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)
Cc: assignments; SUR
Subject: RE: Our Ref : D22002813MVPC/PTE/TPD-2 // Accident involving SLM2393S & 

SFU281Z on 03/09/22.

Dear Meng Yan, 
 
Mr Alan Quek of C&C had informed us that their client is not claiming. Since no PRI was done, kindly proceed to 
close the file on your end. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Chris Lim 
Motor Claims Dept. 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
16 Raffles Quay 
#42-01 Hong Leong Building 
Singapore 048581 
 
D: 6507 3853 | M: 6507 3848 | F: 6507 3849 
Website http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg 

 
 
Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data.  
Please refer to www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
  
Confidentiality Notice:  
This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. 
If you are not the addressee or to whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If 
you have received this message in error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the 
sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 12:14 pm 
To: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: RE: Our Ref : D22002813MVPC/PTE/TPD-2 // Accident involving SLM2393S & SFU281Z on 03/09/22. 
 
Dear Chris, 
 
Please be informed that no survey was done for this vehicle. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 January 2023 11:51 AM 
To: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: Our Ref : D22002813MVPC/PTE/TPD-2 // Accident involving SLM2393S & SFU281Z on 03/09/22. 
 
Dear Yan, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Kindly advise if there is any PRI done or survey report available. 
 
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
 

From: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 12:31 pm 
To: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; assignments@lkkauto.com; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D22002813MVPC/PTE/CL SFU281Z / SLM2393S Date of accident:03-09-2022 
 
Dear Harminder, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
Please be informed that vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange. 
 
 
 

Best Regards, 

Yan | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Harminder Kaur <Harminder@msfirstcapital.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 6 September 2022 11:50 AM 
To: assignments@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Lim Gan Koon (Chris) <ChrisLim@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; Alan Quek <alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: NON REPORTING D22002813MVPC/PTE/CL SFU281Z / SLM2393S Date of accident:03-09-2022 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
Enclosed is our survey assignment. 
 
Thank You. 
 
Best Regards, 
Harminder Kaur 
Motor Claims  
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
A Member of  Insurance Group 
 
36 Robinson Road, #16-01 City House,  Singapore 068877 | Tel: 6507 3848 | Fax: 6507 3849 |Reg. No. 195000106C  

Personal Data Protection Act 2012 ("PDPA"): 
Under the PDPA, there are various requirements that regulate the processing of your personal data. Please refer to 
http://www.msfirstcapital.com.sg for details of PDPA Personal Data Collection Statement. 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail is confidential. It may also be legally privileged. If you are not the addressee or to 
whom it is intended, you may not copy, forward, disclose or use any part of it. If you have received this message in 
error, please delete the message and all copies from your system and notify the sender immediately by return e-mail. 
 

From: Alan Quek <alan.quek@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 5 September 2022 12:29 pm 
To: CWS Motor Claims <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital.com.sg> 
Subject: SFU281Z / SLM2393S Date of accident:03-09-2022 
 
 
MS First Capital Insurance Ltd  
Attn: Motor Claims Dept 
 
RE: Accident involving motor vehicle nos.  SFU 281 Z & SLM 2393 S. 
Along BEACH ROAD. 
 
We have instructs by our client’s of motor vehicle no:SFU 281 Z, which was involved in the above accident. 
Our client’s vehicle was damaged and. We now claiming against you for costs of repair on property damage 
and loss of use. 
 
In order that you are the insurer of vehicle no:SLM 2393 S are willing to DIRECT SETTLEMENT on property 
damage and loss of use. We shall be grateful if you could kindly settle the cost of repair directly with us. On 
this note we will be much appreciated and looking forward to your Confirmation of settlement. 
 
 
Your Sincerely 
 
Alan Quek 
Service Advisor 
Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center 
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd  
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188 Pandan Loop Service Center  
Tel: 6771 4377 | DID: 9186 5112 | Fax: 6872 1272 
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg 
 

     

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.  
 
 
DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or 
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you 
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any 
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd 
and/or any of its related corporations.  
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


